Achive Manager

Export
From: PSR(IC)3 MISS Sent:Wed, 20 Apr 2011 06:11:07 GMT
To: PSR(IC)3 SONLDR ; BRADSHAW PHIL, CDR ; WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER, MR

Subject:Re: SAS kill insurgents

Will do. Journo said she hadn't heard from Mindef's office when she talked to me. That was only 5 mins before the news started. Interesting.

Sent from a Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: PSR(IC)3 » SQNLOR

To: , MISS; BRADSHAW PHIL, CDR; WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER, MR
Sent: Wed Apr 20 18:06:41 2011

Subject: Re: SAS kill insurgents

MINDEF has told and confirmed the story on TV1.
How is it we don't know about these things?
I suggest we redirect media calls to the Ministers office until we get some info for release.

----- Ooriginal Message -----

From: PSR(IC)3 5 MISS

To: PSR(IC)3 Z, SQNLDR; BRADSHAW PHIL, CDR; WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER, MR
Sent: Wed Apr 2@ 17:59:39 2011

Subject: Re: SAS kill insurgents

Got a call too, that's when I missed your call PSR(IC)3,

No way we could find out and get a response to her tonight without going thru CDF and Minister.

Sent from a Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: PSR(IC)3 » SQNLDR

To: BRADSHAW PHIL, CDR; WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER, MR; PSR(IC)3 , MISS
Sent: Wed Apr 2@ 17:57:22 2011

Subject: SAS kill insurgents

PSR(IC)3 trying to confirm that the SAS have killed insurgents suspected of killing Lt. O'Donnell.
Anyone know anything?





